MEMORANDUM

TO: LOMBARD PLAN COMMISSION
FROM: Anna Papke, AICP, Planning and Zoning Manager M
MEETING DATE: June 17, 2024

SUBJECT: PC 24-07: 1308-1330 S. Meyers Road

At the June 3, 2024, Plan Commission meeting, the Plan Commission began proceedings for PC
24-07. Following the petitioner’s testimony, cross examination and questions/comments by
members of the public, and staff testimony, the Plan Commission closed the public hearing and
continued the matter to the June 17, 2024, Plan Commission meeting.

On June 17 the Plan Commission will resume proceedings at Plan Commissioner questions and
discussion. Per the Plan Commission’s adopted procedures, further testimony or questions from
the petitioner or the public will only be allowed at the discretion of the Plan Commissioners.
Following Plan Commissioner questions and discussion, the Chair will request a motion. Motions
may include any one of the following:

- Recommendation to approve the petition as filed;
Recommendation to approve the petition with conditions;
Recommendation to deny the petition; or

Continuance of the petition to a specified date
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